


<p>R Elizabeth Contact: 9862917690 Current address: Ahom gaon, Guwahati, Assam. 781035. Email: relizabeth@rgu.ac</p>	 A portrait photograph of a woman with long dark hair, wearing round glasses, a yellow shirt, and a beige jacket. She is also wearing a lanyard with an ID card around her neck.
--	--

	Profile	
--	----------------	--

Contribute to the continuous growth and profitability of a successful institute by leading efforts through my management, practical skills and theoretical knowledge at any deserved position based on my profile. A self-starter with a strong sense of urgency who responds positively to challenge and pressure. A self-directed, goal-oriented doer.

	Professional Experience	
--	--------------------------------	--

Teaching Experience: Currently teaching as Assistant Professor.

-The Assam Royal Global University.

Department: Medical Laboratory
Technology (MLT) under RSMAS.
Period: August 8-2022 to Present.
Location: Guwahati, Assam.

Other experiences: 2 Years 4 months

- **Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR-RMRC) Dibrugarh, Assam. Under the project titled “Establishment of a network of laboratories for managing Epidemic and natural calamities”**

Department: Microbiology R-VRDL.
Job responsibilities: Sample processing, nucleic acid extraction, ELISA and other molecular work.
Period: June 24- 2019 to November 6-2020.
Location: Dibrugarh, Assam.

- **Rahman Hospital, Guwahati, Assam.**

Department: Blood bank.
Period: August 2018 to April 2019.
Location: Guwahati, Assam.

- **St. John’s Medical College Hospital (SJMCH) Bangalore**

Department: Microbiology, Biochemistry, Haematology & Blood Bank.
Position: Lab Technologist (During study period with stipend)
Assigned to teach and assist clinical postings of B.MLT students.
Period: From September 2015 to October 2017.
Location: Bangalore.

- **Bangalore Baptist Hospital**

Department: Microbiology, Biochemistry, Haematology, Blood bank and Clinical pathology.
Position: Intern.
Period: From August 2014 to July 2015.
Location: Bangalore.

	Educational Qualification	
--	----------------------------------	--

Qualification	Year	Institute	Percentage
MSc Medical Laboratory Technology -MLT. (Specialised in Haematology and Blood Transfusion)	2015-2018	St. John's Medical college, Bangalore.	72.86 %
BSc Medical Laboratory Technology –MLT. With one year internship.	2011-2015	Martin Luther Christian University, Meghalaya.	88.75 %
HSSLC	2011	Pranab Vidyapith Hr Sec School, Dimapur, Nagaland.	53%
HSLC	2009	Holy Cross Hr Sec School, Dimapur, Nagaland.	69.33 %

	Workshop participation	
--	-----------------------------------	--

- Workshop/training on “Bio safety & bio security for handling high risk pathogens” organised by DHR/ICMR funded Regional VRDL held at ICMR-RMRC 2019.
- “Advance Immunohematology Wet Workshop” organised at Health City Hospital, Guwahati 2019.
- Workshop on “Approach towards laboratory accreditation-an insight into ISO 15189:2012 and NABL 112” at St. John’s Medical College 2017.
- “Basic Workshop Series on QC Practices in Clinical Laboratories” organised at St. John’s Medical College, in association with BIO-RAD laboratories & Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences 2016.
- Research Methodology workshop at St. John’s Medical College Research Society, Bangalore 2015.
- CME programme on “Laboratories’ Perspective on Women’s Health” organised by Department of Biochemistry, St. John’s Medical College Bangalore 2015.

Academic Training:

- Clinical posting at Bethany Hospital, Shillong and North-East Diagnostic Centre, Shillong-Meghalaya along with academic training during the BSc MLT study period (2011-2014).
- Training in laboratory techniques at Pasteur institute, Shillong, Government of Meghalaya for a period of two months from 2.01.2014-28.02.2014.

Research Project Undertaken:

- Research paper entitled “**Risk assessment in Haematology**” has been submitted to RGUHS- Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the degree of M.sc M.L.T (Haematology and Blood Transfusion)
- Extramural project entitled “**Establishment of a network of laboratories for managing Epidemic and natural calamities**” implemented under ICMR-Regional Medical Research Centre, Dibrugarh, Assam.
- Project work on “**Study of seroprevalence and seasonal trend of dengue virus infection**” at a tertiary care hospital at Bangalore.

IT Skills:

- Certificate in Advance Diploma in Computer Application (ADCA) for a period of one year.



Place: Guwahati, Assam.

Date: 12/02/2023

R Elizabeth